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From: Callard Richard (ShEx)[/o=BIS Production/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef0fa57983304064b518d3b87774a899-rcallard] 

Sent: Tue 04/08/2015 4:00:11 PM (UTC) 

To: 'Mark R Davies' oRo - Avene 
O'Farrell;_._ _._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 1 

Cc: ThompsonLaura._(Shareholder. Executive. ~._._._._,_._._._._._. ._._ cRo Tom 
Wechsler GRO -.-• -.-•-•-.-•- ,Jane MacLeod[W

Subject: RE: Sparrow catch up 

Mark -- su-e, haop.° to chat, probably best first thing (i.e. before 0930, 1 have a call to do then for an hour). Let me 
know what works ( 'm in from about 0745 usually). 
Avene -- I could do 1115-1130  4 that works? 

From: Mark R Davies. GRO 
Sent: 04 August 2015 16:53 
To: Callard Richard (ShEx); Avene O'Farrell 
Cc: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive); Tom Wechsler; Jane MacLeod 
Subject: RE: Sparrow catch up 

Hi Richard 

I've added: Jane to the cony l ist tor this: it would be good to etch zoo on this we are meeting with P,-.ula tomorrow to 

discuss the ,meeting so if it isn't possible for you and Paula to speak before then, can we (myself or Jane) grab a word? 

I` %I 

----- ----- ----- ----------- ----- - --- ----- - --- - --- - - - - -------, 
From: Callard Richard ShEx GRO (ShEx)  ---------------------- - - - - --- - --- - --- - --- - 
Sent: 04 August 2015 16:50 
To: Avene O'Farrell 
Cc: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive); Tom Wechsler; Mark R Davies 
Subject: Sparrow catch up 

Hi Avene — we had a catch up with Lady Neville Rolfe today about Sparrow. Paula is seeing her on Thursday morning 
first thing(ish) and I thought it might be worthwhile me having a chat with Paula for five minutes over the phone 
tomorrow if there is time — I appreciate its her first day back but grateful if we could find a slot, its worth her being 
aware of LNR's mood and position (not that there's too much to worry about). 

Do let me know if there's a suitable slot. Karen is away tomorrow so please liaise with me directly. 

Thanks 

Richard Callard I Executive Director I Post Office Limited and Green Investment Bank Shareholder Teams 
Shareholder Executive 
BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET - GRO I richard.callard GRO 
www.clov.uk/clovernment(orclanisations/the-shareholder-executive
PA: Karen Smith I i GRO 

,1 
Larn-i srrrith' GRO 

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and 

higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth 
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Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 
Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 
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